
From: Ryan Kinder <Ryan.Kinder@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 November 2024 10:04
To: Louise Bearcroft <Louise.Bearcroft@kirklees.gov.uk>
Cc: Highways DevelopmentControl <Highways.DevelopmentControl@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2024/44/92837/E - 115 Westfield Lane, Wyke

As discussed the technical approval is in place for this site so the condition relating to the internal layout can be discharged. The condition relating to the pre condition highway assessment can be discharged also, it should be noted that this is usually carried out prior to works commencing on site, but given the road is in acceptable condition can be accepted on this occasion.

Regards

Ryan Kinder

Principal Engineer
Highway Development Management
Planning and Development Service
Place Directorate
Kirklees Council
PO Box 1720, Huddersfield, HD1 9EL

Tel: 01484 221000